



## Town of Richmond

105 Old Homestead Highway Richmond, NH 03470

P: (603) 239-4232 F: (603)239-9994

[www.richmond.nh.gov](http://www.richmond.nh.gov)

### March 18, 2019 Meeting

**Selectmen present: William Daniels, Douglas Bersaw, and Andrew Wallace**

**Selectmen absent:**

**Public present:**

**Meeting opened at 5:33 pm**

Bersaw moved; Daniels 2nd; the Board voted to approve the manifest dated March 18, 2019 for week of March 8, 2019-March 14, 2019 in the amount of \$7,126.71 for payroll/accounts payable.

Daniels moved; Bersaw 2<sup>nd</sup>; Board signed applications for payments to the following trust funds. A payment in the amount of \$2,750.00 from the Fire Truck Fund. And a payment in the amount of \$65,429.16 from the Road Reconstruction and Maintenance Fund that was moved from the General Fund in error. Requests will be forwarded to the Trustees of the Trust Funds.

Harrington advised Board of road complaints received from residents.

### Public Appointments

**Annette Tokunaga** met with the Board to advise on the importance of the NHMA classes. Also discussed road complaints received from residents.

**Al and Pam Bielunis** met with the Board to discuss building maintenance both long and short term. Al and Pam will research estimates on the roof for the porch at the Town Hall and the ceiling of the kitchen at the Vet's Hall.

**Road Agent Mark Beal** met with the Board. The Board approved Mitchel invoice in the amount of \$167,384.45 for the repair of Fish Hatchery Road from 119 to just before Benson Road. Road Agent advised Board that the road crew would be working on the roads. Road Agent asked Board's permission to allow Supreme Industries to access the power lines via Benson Road to be able to continue working on the power lines. Supreme Industries has agreed to supply and spread 1.5" stone over Benson Road at no charge to the town. Board agreed to let Supreme Industries proceed.

Bersaw moved; Daniels 2<sup>nd</sup>; the Board voted to enter into non public under RSA 91-A:3, II(c) *Matters which, if discussed in public, would likely affect adversely the reputation of any person, other than a member of this board, unless such person requests an open meeting. This exemption shall extend to include any application for assistance or tax abatement or waiver of a fee, fine or other levy, if based on inability to pay or poverty of the applicant.*

Roll Call: Daniels (Y), Bersaw (Y), and Wallace(Y). Non Public session was entered at 6:14 pm.

Daniels moved; Bersaw 2<sup>nd</sup>; the Board voted to reconvene Public session. Roll call: Daniels(Y), Bersaw (Y), Wallace (Y). Public session was reconvened at 6:24 pm.

**Sean Fitzgerald** met with the Board to discuss the possibilities of a community volunteer group. Mr. Fitzgerald to contact the Rooster.

**Dana Willhoit** met with the Board to inquire what will happen with the Police Department Building. Board advised it will remain as town property and the use of the building will be discussed as we begin the transfer from the Richmond Police Department to the Sheriff's Department.

**Mary Schofield** met with the Board to advise them on the condition of Whipple Hill Road.

Meeting adjourned at 7:45 pm.

Respectfully Submitted,  
Susan Harrington